Jack Venrick

"Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
"Ron Ewart" <r.ewart@comcast.net>
Saturday, July 12, 2008 9:49 AM

Subject:  Re: Emailing: CARBON DIOXIDE

Thanks Ron I will use it
Jack

Original Message
From: Ron Ewart
To: Jack Venrick
Sent: Saturday, July 12, 2008 7:57 AM
Subject: Emailing: CARBON DIOXIDE

Jack:

I haven't seen this information before on man-caused
global warming. Thought you might find it of interest.

Ron

12/11/2008
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"GREENHOUSE 'FORCING' EFFECT"

A mathematical mirage
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"Greenhouse gases” "recemit” Infra-Red
radiation and warm the Earth more

than the original solar radiation - quite absurd!
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Also check the UN IPCC’s gross deception over man-made CO2.

A team of scientists has reviewed the data and are now challenging the

UN IPCC
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"GREENHOUSE GASES" DO NOT "ADD" HEAT TO THE ATMOSPHERE.
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Whatever causes these atmospheric temperature anomalies on Earth, Mars, Jupiter,
Saturn, Uranus, Neptune or even Titan, it is most certainly NOT carbon dioxide.

In essence, the widely accepted "greenhouse forcing" CREATES ENERGY FROM NOTHING.
Greenhouse forcing effectively states that carbon dioxide and other trace gases re-emit IR radiation,
one tiny step after another, all the time increasing Earth's atmospheric temperature.

This effect has never been proven - because it DOES NOT EXIST, CAN NOT EXIST.
Back-radiation cannot add heat to the earth’s surface -
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otherwise the 1st and 2nd laws of thermodynamics are meaningless.
CO2 displaying an absorption-line spectrum also informs us that it is a cool gas
surrounding the warmer earth and cool cannot heat warm.
Even an actual greenhouse has no re-radiation "greenhouse effect".
Let me repeat, in case you missed it earlier:

The notion that there is a "greenhouse effect” in our atmosphere is absurd.

See Heinz Thieme’s paper on Greenhouse Gas Hypothesis Violates Fundamentals of Physics
as well as his paper on The Phenomenon of Atmospheric Backradiation.
Read Dr Richard Courtney’s excellent paper on the true level of man-made carbon dioxide
Limits to understanding atmospheric carbon dioxide concentrations.
Then there are Dr. Jarl Ahlbeck’s essays on
IPCC CO2 Predictions are Erroneous and Absorption of CO2 from the Atmosphere.
As well as Lars Wahlin’s essays on Global Warming and Climate Change,
plus Carbon Dioxide the Houdini Gas by Alan Siddons & Joe D’Aleo,
plus Falsification Of The Atmospheric CO2 Greenhouse Effects by Gerlich & Tscheuschner,
plus Greenhouse Gas Facts and Fantasies by Tom Kondis,
plus The Lynching of Carbon Dioxide by Dr Martin Hertzberg.
plus Do the Numbers Game and read Ernst-Georg Beck’s paper on true CO2 levels.
plus read all the info you ever need on Ernst-Georg Beck’s homepage,
here is a sample: 7 essential points, which is a Word document.
Finally, read this IN PRAISE OF CARBON DIOXDE article and love the stuff.

ANY MORE QUESTIONS? READ THE FAQ FIRST, PLEASE.

O homepsae
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